EAST GREENWICH
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

East Greenwich School Committee
Personnel Sub Committee

Minutes

Date: 3/26/25

Time: 9:00 AM :

Place: EGPS Central Office 111 Peirce St, East Greenwich, Rl 02818
Subcommittee Attendees: Kevin Wright, Chair; Tim Munoz, School Committee
Member, Brianna Moody, HR Coordinator; Maggie Baker, Director of Finance and
Administration; Jessica Brough, Community Member; Jean-Nicole Goudi, Community
Member, Domenic Giusti, Principal; Dr. Pat Page, Principal; Neil Marcaccio, Director of
Student Services; Alexis Meyer, Interim Superintendent

1. Call to Order
Mr. Wright called the meeting to order at 9:07 AM.

2. Welcome to new members
Mr. Wright welcomed the new members to the subcommittee and thanked them
for their participation.

3. Approval of minutes from 2/5/25
This item was not addressed.

4. Discussion of proposed timeline for superintendent search

Mr. Wright noted the desire of a summer timeline for the superintendent search
given school year dynamics and that the actual timeline would diverge based on
whether there was a search firm involved. He noted the desire to move quickly in
the search but added that ensuring the right person was selected was more
important than speed.

Ms. Meyer recommended securing a consultant to support the process and noted
that they would help do much of the work and guide the School Committee as it
would make the final decision.



Mr. Munoz asked if we placed an RFQ out for a consultant if that would preclude
the School Committee from seeking referrals or doing their own recruiting and
noted there had already been outreach from interested candidates through
various channels.

Ms. Meyer said that it would allow the Committee to do so and noted that those
individuals would just be directed to the application portal.

Mr. Wright asked for further discussion to wait until the RFQ agenda item.

5. Discussion and possible action:
a. Amendments to superintendent job description

Mr. Wright noted the current superintendent job description and requested feedback on
any adjustments to be made that would inform the posting regardless of the route taken.

Mr. Munoz noted the superintendent responsibilities policy that also exists passed in
2023 and that the purpose was to align legal requirements under Rl law as well as items
specific to the district and recommended using that as a template.

Mr. Wright asked what would be required to blend the two and Ms. Baker and Ms.
Moody noted that if we were simply discussing how the posting is presented vs
changing actual duties there would not be an issue.

Ms. Meyer noted that if there was a consultant they would support the School
Committee in crafting the job posting and that they would provide survey support in the
community.

Mr. Wright noted the desire to post the job as soon as possible. Ms. Meyer noted that
we also need a defined process.

Dr. Page also noted that the process needs to be defined to ensure the candidate feels
comfortable with the process.

Ms. Meyer stated that as soon as we have a consultant in place they will guide the
process, if that was the route taken.

Mr. Wright noted a general consensus that there was a desire for a consultant and
asked for any dissenting views on this and there were none.



0

EAST GREENWICH
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

b. Superintendent job posting and RFQ for search firm for superintendent

Mr. Wright noted general pricing from recent superintendent searches around the state
and noted the budget constraints in the existing year but that the RFQ could move
forward to understand the bid pricing.

Ms. Baker noted that depending upon pricing there would be a different RFQ process
for different dollar amounts.

Mr. Munoz asked how the community would feel about spending several thousand
dollars on a search.

Ms. Goudie noted that while everyone is concerned about the budget that it seemed
that a consultant was the best route, but it there would still likely be concerns.

Ms. Brough agreed and noted the importance of finding a person who would fit well with
the community and the importance of keeping the cost down but ensuring the right
person was most important. Ms. Goudie also agreed.

Ms. Brough also noted that the more information that could be given, the less room for
misinformation there would be and ensure the confidence of the community.

Dr. Page asked if there was a way to parcel out the work by the consultant and noted
that we recently conducted a search.

Mr. Munoz noted that it would be very helpful to know the community’s current thoughts
and some of the intangibles beyond a broad job description. He also noted the

importance of educating and informing the community during the process

Dr. Page noted the additional importance of laying out the process by which candidates
would be evaluated for candidates and the public.

Mr. Wright noted the previous survey by the consultant.

Mr. Munoz asked about the questions in the survey from the previous search and how
they relate to the job description.

Ms. Brough noted the importance of the next superintendent understanding the
community fully and not only on a surface level.



Mr. Munoz noted the additional importance of teacher voices. Ms. Brough and Ms.
Goudie agreed.

Ms. Meyer noted the district’'s mission statement.

Mr. Munoz noted that the superintendent should be engaged on the ground level and
day to day engagement.

Mr. Wright noted the requirements of the RFQ process and Ms. Baker noted a 7-day
minimum for the process depending on the pricing.

Mr. Wright asked about the start date for the superintendent and Ms. Meyer noted that
the consultant would help with that depending upon the route taken.

Mr. Wright noted that the RFQ would be put forward to the school committee for
approval with a 7-day timeline.

Mr Munoz asked when the group defining the evaluation of candidates would be
established.

Mr. Wright noted the consultant would likely recommend the make-up of the group and
that based upon the charge of the personnel subcommittee it would be closely involved.

There was general agreement that the group involved in the superintendent search
should be broad-based.

6. Adjournment

The Meeting was adjourned at 10:19 AM.

Minutes submitted by Kevin Wright, Personnel Subcommittee Chair



